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PROJECT NO. 81-1 = CHURCH OF ST, LOUIS OF FRANCE
welnut, between Second and Third Streets,
3%, Louis, Missouri.

The building consists of main floor
and basement, and is in good condition.

Date of srection: 1834.
Architects ¥orton and Lavellle.
Builder James NcGuire.

Hurber of Drawings. 14.

Occupied bylthehomsn Cstholic Church.
Qwned by the Dioccese of St. Louis.

The exterior of the building is of stone.

On the south, or streest front, is s portico

of four Doric columnz, The detail of these

columns and entablatures, sno the detail of

the intericer plaster columns énd cornices,
‘ ' - are very £o00¢ exawmples of Gresk Revivel.

This is said to be the oldest Catholice
Sathedrel in the West., when St. Louis was
esteblished by the French in 1764, one of
the city Plocks was given tc the Catholic
inhebitants 53 & site for a church and &
burial ground.

The first church built was of logs, the next
of brick, and the third and final church was
the present Qld Cathedral of stone, begun in
1850 and finished in 1834. This building
remsined the Cathedrzl Church of the diocese
of St., Louis until 1914, when the new building
ont Lindell Boulevard becuzme the Csthedral.
Since thet tine, the 01d Cathearul hzs been
oificially styled the Church of St,Louis of
France.
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WILBUR T. TRUEBLOOD

Sforieed 1736, Fo.F,
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addendum to CHURCH OF ST. LOUIS OF FRANCE (Old Cathedral)
HABS No. MO-31-1

Location: MNorth side Walnut Street between Second and Third Streets,
' St, louis, Missouri.

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

The following information was recorded by Alexander Piaget and Charles van
Ravenswaay at the time the photography was taken:
Built 1831-1834 under direction of Joseph Rosati, first Bishop of St.
Louis, See Missouri: A Guide to the "Show Me"™ State (New York: Duell,
Sloan & Pearce, 1941), p. 311,

FROJECT INFOMATION

The Piaget-van Ravenswaay Survey consists of a number of photographs,
primarily of sites and structures in Missouri, which were taken before 1938 by
Alexander Piaget and after that by Paul Piaget, both in conjunction with
Charles van Ravenswaay. Photographs of buildings were incorporated into the
HABS collection in 1985 by Laura Rupp and in 1986 by Deborah Fulton, HABS
historians. A macter list is available in the g records for MO-1800.



